
December 20th, 1919

Mr. Collins M. Graves

Bennington

Vermont

Dear Sir:-

Replying to your favor of the 18th, the idea I

wished to convey was that you and Mr. Haley and Mr. Spargo

would perhaps form a delegation to call collectively upon

the Governor, and could arrange a time that would be con-

venient for you all.

Thank you for your interest and cooperation,

and I trust you may be able to fix on any early date as

the time is becoming short.

Yours very truly,

Chairman of Ratification


